

Bárbara Barbosa Born

Applying for the Masters in Graduate School of Education – International Comparative Education Program

650-492-3027 – barbarabornprof@gmail.com

Master in Education at School of Education, University of São Paulo, her field is Education, mainly topics related to curriculum and educational evaluation. She has work with teacher professional development at the Department of Education of São Paulo City. Currently, works at assessment specialist.

EDUCATION

M.A. - School of Education, University of São Paulo - 2015

Advisor: Ocimar Munhoz Alavarse

Thesis: São Paulo Test and Curriculum: overlaps and tensions between assessment policies and curriculum in the Department of Education of São Paulo City.

B.A./B.Ed. - History, Pontifical Catholic University of São Paulo (PUC-SP) 2009

FELLOWSHIPS

B.A. PROUNI – 2005 – 2009

EXPERIENCE

ASSESSMENT SPECIALIST: Primeira Escolha – The Online Assessment Company (São Paulo, SP), 2015

The Company focusing on tests to students in Middle and High School. The Assesment Specialist works in the Content Development, reviewing items and managing their production in different subjects.

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION ASSISTANT: Department of Education of São Paulo City (São Paulo, SP), 2013 – 2015 (July)

Helped build the capacity of teachers in public schools to support academic achievement. Specifically, this means assuring that curriculum, instruction and assessment are aligned, appropriate, coordinated and effective. Creation and teaching of courses and continuing education for teachers from elementary schools; Formulation of curriculum for elementary schools; accompaniment of schools works.

DISTANCE EDUCATION TUTOR: UNIVESP (Virtual University of São Paulo)/ University of São Paulo (São Paulo, SP), oct.-dec./2014

Follow-up activities in virtual learning environment, discussing with students issues about curriculum development in general and science curriculum specifically.

TEACHER OF HISTORY: Department of Education of São Paulo City (São Paulo, SP), 2010 - 2013

Teach history for the second level in elementary public schools. Experience in the preparation and presentation of lessons and the evaluation of students' progress. Experience in maintaining student records. Organizing different activities, including the use of the computer, games and others places in school to cover different cognitive capabilities and ensure learning for all.

TEACHER OF HISTORY AND GEOGRAPHY: Nova Palmeira Private School (São Paulo, SP), 2007 – 2010

**PUBLICATIONS
IN BRAZILIAN
JOURNALS**

BORN, Bárbara B. (2014) [Curriculum and external evaluation of municipal schools of São Paulo city: reductionism or overlaps?](#) (with CHAPPAZ, Raíssa). Revista Roteiro

BORN, Bárbara B. (2013) [Influences on the constitution of São Paulo's municipal educational system official curriculum.](#) (with CHAPPAZ, Raíssa). Cadernos Cenpec.

**PRESENTATION
OF PAPERS AT
CONFERENCES
AND EVENTS**

BORN, Barbara B. (2014) [External evaluation and curriculum: recontextualization process in the department of education of Sao Paulo city.](#) (with CHAPPAZ, R. O. ; PRESOTTI, K.) In: IV Congresso Ibero-Americano de Política e Administração da Educação /VII Congresso Luso-Brasileiro de Política e administração da Educação, Porto, PT. Cadernos ANPAE, 2014. v. 18. p. 01-14.

BORN, Barbara B. (2013) *The recontextualization in the relationship between External evaluation and curriculum* (with CHAPPAZ, R. O. ; PRESOTTI, K.) In: III Congresso Internacional de Avaliação / VIII Congresso Internacional de Educação, 2013, Gramado, RS. Anais do III Congresso Internacional de Avaliação / VIII Congresso Internacional de Educação. São Leopoldo, RS: Casa Leiria, 2013.

BORN, Barbara B. (2013) [Overlaps between educational evaluation and curriculum in the department of education of Sao Paulo City: preliminary evidences.](#) (with CHAPPAZ, Raíssa O.)(Poster) in VII Reunião da Abave - Avaliação e Currículo: um diálogo necessário.

BORN, Barbara B. *External evaluation and curriculum: concerns in public departments of education.*(with ALAVARSE, O. M. ;CHAPPAZ, R. O.) In: II Seminário Nacional de Política e Gestão da Educação, 2012, Itabaiana. Caderno de trabalhos: II Seminário Nacional de Política e Gestão da Educação, 2012.

**MORE
INFORMATION
(IN
PORTUGUESE)**

<http://lattes.cnpq.br/5304538478088889>

https://www.linkedin.com/profile/public-profile-settings?trk=prof-edit-edit-public_profile